
A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
AT 

1720 W.  CAMERON AVENUE, SUITE 100 
WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA 

 
WEDNESDAY, MAY 24, 2023 AT 12:00 P.M. 

 
Zoom Link: 

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAuduitpjsuHtV1b9bsdqvq3qcJIchfsUr0 
 
 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER                        PAULSON 
 
II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
III.  REMOTE PARTICIPATION DECLARATION - AB 2449        MORENO 

[Government Code Section 54953(f)] 
  

(a) Notification of Just Cause Remote Participation 
 

(b) Notification and Vote to Approve Emergency Circumstance Request 
For Remote Participation 

 
IV. ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS           MORENO 

   
Mark Paulson, Chairman                                                (alt)           
Lynda Noriega, Vice-Chairwoman                                              (alt)           
Valerie Munoz, Secretary                   (alt) 
Bob Kuhn                                                  (alt)                 
Ed Chavez                                                 (alt) 
Robert Gonzales                 (alt)      
Robert DiPrimio                 (alt) 
                                                                                                    

V. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Agendized Matters Only):                   PAULSON  
As provided under Government Code Section 54954.3, this time has been set  
aside for persons in the audience to provide comment or make inquiries on  
matters appearing on this Special Meeting agenda only.  Please complete the  
appropriate request card and submit it to the Secretary, prior to the item being heard.   
A five-minute time limit on remarks is requested. 

 
VI. ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE AGENDIZED - Recommended Action:      PAULSON 

Approve motion determining need to take action on item(s) which 
arose subsequent to posting of the Agenda (ROLL CALL VOTE:   
Adoption of this recommendation requires a two-thirds vote of the  
Board or, if less than two-thirds of Board members are present,  
a unanimous vote)               

 
 
  

https://us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZAuduitpjsuHtV1b9bsdqvq3qcJIchfsUr0


 
VII. PUBLIC HEARING             PAULSON 
 
 “Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 2023/2024” 
 
VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR                       PAULSON 

(Consent items may all be approved by single motion) [enc] 
   

(a) Minutes for 4/19/23 Regular Board Meeting  
(b) Minutes for 5/16/23 Legislative/Public Information Committee Meeting 
(c) Demands on Administrative Fund  
(d) Demands on Project Fund  
 

IX. COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 (These items may require action) 
 

(a) Legislative/Public Information Committee Report [enc] 
 

1. Update on the EcoVoices Program 
 

2. Discussion/Action Regarding EcoVoices Proposal for FY 2023-2024 [enc] 
 

a. Approve Demand No. E91870 for $15,000 
 
X. OTHER ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS               PAULSON 
 (These items may require action) 
  

(a) Discussion/Action Regarding Adoption of Draft Budget for FY 2023/2024 [enc] 
 

(b) Discussion/Action Regarding Assessment for Fiscal Year 2023/2024  
 

1. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-006, A Resolution Setting 
the Hearing Date, Time and Location of the Proposed  
Prescriptive Pumping Right Assessment of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority [enc] 
 

2. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-006, A Resolution of the 
San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority Setting a  
Schedule for Collection [enc] 

 
XI. ELECTION OF OFFICERS                      PAULSON 
         

(a) Treasurer 
 
XII. APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS                   PAULSON 
 

(a) Administrative/Finance Committee 
 

 
 
 



XIII. PROJECT REPORTS                   COLBY  
 

(a) Treatment Plants: 
 

1. Baldwin Park Operable Unit     Status 
• Arrow/Lante Well (Subarea 1)    Operational 
• Monrovia Wells     Operational 
• SGVWC B6 Plant     Operational 
• SGVWC B5 Plant     Operational 
• CDWC Well No. 14     Operational 
• La Puente Valley County Water District  Operational 
• VCWD Nixon      Operational 
• VCWD Maine      Operational 

2. El Monte Operable Unit 
• Eastern Shallow Zone     Operational  
• Eastern Deep Zone     Operational  
• GSWC Encinita Plant     Operational 
• Western Shallow Zone    Operational 

3. South El Monte Operable Unit 
• Whitmore Street. Ground Water Remediation Operational 

Treatment Facility    
• City of M.P. Well No. 5 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
• City of M.P. Well No. 12 VOC Treatment  Operational 

Facility 
• City of M.P. Well No. 15     Operational 
• City of M.P. Well Nos. 1, 3, 10 VOC Treatment Operational 

Facility 
• GSWC Wells SG-1 & SG-2    Operational 
• GSWC Garvey      Operational 
• SGVWC Plant No. 8     Operational 
• SGVWC Plant G4     Operational 

   4. Puente Valley Operable Unit 
• Intermediate Zone     Construction 
• SGVWC Plant B11     Operational 

5. Area 3 Operable Unit    
    •  City of Alhambra Phase 1    Operational 

•    City of Alhambra Phase 2    Operational 
•       City of South Pasadena Wilson   Operational 

6. Non-Operable Unit 
• City of Arcadia Longden    Operational 
• City of Arcadia Live Oak    Operational 
• City of Monrovia Tower 1&2    Operational 
• City of Monrovia Tower 3&4    Operational 
• SGVWC Plant 11     Operational 

   
XIV. ATTORNEY'S REPORT                 PADILLA 
 
XV. LEGISLATIVE REPORT                         MONARES 
 



XVI. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT      SCHOELLERMAN 
 
XVII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS                 PAULSON 
 
XVIII. INFORMATION ITEMS [enc]                 PAULSON  
 

(a) San Gabriel Basin Water Calendar 
 

XIX. FUTURE BOARD/COMMITTEE MEETINGS                    PAULSON 
   

(a) The next Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting was  
scheduled for Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 9:00 a.m. 
 

(b) The next Administrative/Finance Committee Meeting was scheduled for  
Tuesday, June 13, 2023 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

(c) The next WQA Board meeting was scheduled for Wednesday,  
June 21, 2023 at 12:00 p.m.  

 
XX. CLOSED SESSION                  PAULSON 

        
(a) Closed Session Pursuant to Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 

– Conference with Legal Counsel re: Existing Litigation - San Gabriel Basin Water 
Quality Authority v. 3M Company et al, USDC Case No.  2:23-av-55555-CIV 

  
XXI. RECONVENE OPEN SESSION                            PAULSON 
 
XXII. BOARD MEMBERS' COMMENTS/REPORTS               PAULSON 
  
XXIII. ADJOURNMENT                                       PAULSON 
 

Pursuant to Government Code section 54957.5, non-exempt public records that relate to open session agenda items and are distributed to a 
majority of the Board less than seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting will be available for public inspection in the lobby of the Authority’s 
business office located at 1720 W. Cameron Ave., Suite 100, West Covina, CA 91790, during regular business hours.  When practical, these 
public records will also be made available on the Authority’s internet web site, accessible at www.wqa.com . 

http://www.wqa.com/


DRAFT 
 

A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
APRIL 19, 2023 AT 12:00 P.M. 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Chairman called the regular meeting of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority to order and reviewed the 
actions anticipated on the agenda for the meeting. 
 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
DECLARATION – Ab 2449 
 

None. 

ROLL CALL OF BOARD 
MEMBERS 

Mark Paulson, Lynda Noriega, Valerie Munoz, Michael 
Whitehead, Bob Kuhn, Ed Chavez, and Robert Gonzales 
 

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
 

None 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT Randy Schoellerman, Executive Director; Stephanie Moreno, 
Executive Assistant/Outreach Coordinator; Dan Colby, 
Assistant Executive Director/Senior Project Manager; Mary 
Saenz, Director of Finance; Jackie Montgomery, 
Admin/Accounting Assistant; Michelle Sanchez, 
Admin/Accounting Assistant; Richard Padilla, Legal Counsel 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
PRESENT 
 

Gabriel Monares, The Monares Group 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
THAT PARTICIPATED VIA 
ONLINE/TELECONFERENCE 
 

Lenet Pacheco, Valley County Water District; Garry Hofer, 
California American Water Company; Marty Zivirbulis, San 
Gabriel Valley Water Company; Jody Roberto, Three Valleys 
MWD; Steve Kiggins, San Gabriel Valley MWD; Jose 
Martinez, Valley County Water District 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

None. 

ITEMS TOO LATE TO BE 
AGENDIZED 
 

None. 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARING 
 

 

“Draft Budget for Fiscal Year 
2023/2024” 
 

The Chairman opened the public hearing to receive comments 
on the draft budget for fiscal year 2023/2024.  There being no 
comments the public hearing was closed. 
 

WORKSHOP 
 

 

“Budget Workshop for Fiscal 
Year 2023/2024” 

Ms. Saenz reviewed the draft budget for fiscal year 2023/2024 
with the Board.  She reported that there is a total of 197,610 



 acre feet of prescriptive pumping rights in the Basin and the 
WQA assessment is budgeted at $12 per acre foot, for total 
assessment funding of $2,371,320.   
 
Mr. Schoellerman noted that this will be the fifth year that the 
assessment will be at $12 per acre foot. 
 
Ms. Saenz reviewed the assessment reserves and WQA’s 
Reserve Fund policy and the effect that the FY 23/24 budget 
would have on the annual assessment level necessary to fund 
the WQA’s operations. 
 
Mr. Kuhn asked if staff was factoring in inflation and how does 
it affect the budget. 
 
Ms. Saenz commented that inflation is factored in for the next 
four years for operating expenses. 
 
Mr. Chavez asked if the $20M that the WQA was awarded 
helped keep the assessment at $12. 
 
Ms. Saenz commented that it does for now.  She noted that the 
federal money that WQA receives is used through the FFPA 
process for project costs.  She indicated that the $20M cannot 
be used to cover WQA’s regular operating costs. 
 
Ms. Noriega commented that in regards to increasing the 
assessment over time, the producers appreciate gradual 
increases over large ones. 
 

CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

Ms. Munoz moved to approve the consent calendar as 
presented. Mr. Gonzales seconded the motion, and it was 
approved with the following abstentions:    
Mr. Whitehead abstained from Project Demand Nos. E91840. 
Ms. Noriega abstained from Project Demand No. E91839. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 

 

Legislative/Public Information 
Committee 
 

Mr. Schoellerman reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review.  He also reported that the 
committee has changed their regular meeting date and time to 
the second Tuesday of the month at 9:00am. 
 

Administrative/Finance 
Committee  
 

Mr. Schoellerman reported that the minutes for the committee 
meeting were enclosed for review. 
 

Discussion/Action Regarding 
Amendment to Policy No. 23 
  

Mr. Schoellerman reported that at the March 2023 Board 
meeting, the Board approved that WQA no longer classify 
committee meetings as “Joint Special Meetings”.  The Board 
further approved that non-committee members may continue to 
receive compensation if they attend a committee meeting.  He 
indicated that in order to allow compensation to non-committee 
members WQA’s existing Procedure No. 23 – Board Member 



Reimbursement, Compensation and Ethics Training must be 
amended.  He noted that the Board directed staff to bring the 
amended Procedure No. 23 to the April Administrative Finance 
Committee for discussion.  He reported that the committee 
reviewed the suggested changes and recommended it for 
approval. 
 
Ms. Noriega asked about the comments regarding 
compensation for non-ad hoc committee members and if those 
comments were incorporated in the changes made to the policy. 
 
Mr. Schoellerman commented that the Administrative/Finance 
committee recommended that non-ad hoc committee members 
not be compensated for attending such meetings.  Therefore, 
Procedure No. 23 language was modified accordingly. 
 
After brief discussion, Ms. Munoz moved to approve the 
amendments to Policy No. 23.  Mr. Kuhn seconded the motion 
and it was approved. 
 

Report on Cash and Investments – 
1st Quarter 2023 
 

Ms. Saenz reported that WQA holds its investment funds at the 
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF).  The average monthly 
effective yield for the Pooled Money Investment Account 
(PMIA)/LAIF for January, February, and March was 2.425%, 
2.624%, and 2.831%, respectively.  She noted that the LAIF 
quarterly rate for January through March 2023 has not yet been 
issued. 
 

OTHER 
ACTION/INFORMATION 
ITEMS 
 

 

Resolution No. 23-005, 
Commending Michael L. 
Whitehead 
 

Mr. Kuhn read Resolution No. 23-005 commending Michael L. 
Whitehead for his years of service.  He indicated that he will 
truly be missed.  The WQA Board also presented the WQA 
Water Drop Award to recognize Mr. Whitehead for his service 
on the WQA Board. 
 
Ms. Noriega moved to adopt Resolution No. 23-005, 
Commending Michael L. Whitehead for his years of service to 
the WQA Board of Directors.  Ms. Munoz seconded the 
motion, and it was adopted by the following roll call vote: 
 
AYES:  PAULSON, NORIEGA, MUNOZ, KUHN, CHAVEZ, 
GONZALES 
 
NO:  NONE 
 
ABSTAIN:  WHITEHEAD 
 

PROJECT REPORTS 
 

Mr. Colby reported that the Department of Toxic Substances 
Control has initiated weekly meetings with WQA and EPA to 
coordinate the takeover of the SEMOU remedy as the lead 



agency.  He reported that EPA has a new project Manager 
named Holly Arrigoni.  He also reported that 10 of the 12 sites 
for the Prop 1 site investigations have been completed.  He 
lastly noted that in the agenda packet the first FFPA award has 
been paid to La Puente Valley County Water District. 
 
 

ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 

Mr. Padilla reported that there was no need for a closed 
session.  He also reported that staff is working on a fact sheet 
to accompany the complaint filed for the PFAS lawsuit. 
 

LEGISLATIVE REPORT 
 

None 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

Mr. Schoellerman reported that staff continues to work on the 
Federal Funding request for fiscal year 2024.  He reported that 
WQA’s bill AB 279 has no opposition and is waiting to be 
assigned to Senate committee.  He also reported that 
Congresswoman Napolitano is holding a meeting to get an 
update from the water districts in the Valley on May 3, 2023 at 
the Upper District office.  He noted that he would be on 
vacation that day and that Mr. Colby would provide an update 
on behalf of the WQA.  He reminded everyone that the ACWA 
Conference is going to be in Monterey, CA and will begin on 
May 8, 2023.  He lastly reported that he gave presentations to 
the Alhambra Rotary Club and the Monrovia City Council on 
April 18, 2023.  He congratulated Mr. Whitehead on his 
retirement and thanked him for the time he was able to work 
with him as Executive Director. 
 
Ms. Noriega commented about EPA PFAS standard comments 
deadline and encouraged everyone to draft letters for submittal.  
 
Mr. Schoellerman commented that he was signed up to attend 
EPA’s hearing on May 4th and would be providing verbal 
comments. 
 

FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

None. 

FUTURE BOARD AND 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
 

The next Legislative/Public Information Committee meeting 
was scheduled for Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 9:00 a.m. 
 
The next Administrative/Finance Committee meeting was 
scheduled for Tuesday, May 16, 2023, at 10 a.m. 
 
The next WQA Board meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, 
May 14, 2023, at 12:00 p.m. 
 

CLOSED SESSION 
 

None. 

BOARD MEMBERS’ 
COMMENTS/ 
REPORTS 
  

Mr. Chavez commented that he was first introduced to Mr. 
Whitehead back when he worked for Assemblymember Sally 
Tanner and learned that he was a great educator for water 
issues to the elected officials. He noted that the San Gabriel 



Valley was indebted to him for his work as he is. 
 
Mr. Kuhn commended Mr. Whitehead and expressed that his 
contributions to the Valley will be here for a long time and 
thanked him for all he has done during his time on the Board. 
 
Ms. Munoz commented that Mr. Whitehead had so much 
knowledge and experience and that she was grateful that she 
was able to serve with him. 
 
Mr. Gonzales commented that he appreciated the brief time he 
was able to serve with Mr. Whitehead and congratulated him 
on his retirement. 
 
Ms. Noriega commented that when she was moving up in the 
water industry everyone told her to listen to Mr. Whitehead.  
She thanked him for all that he has done. 
 
Mr. Paulson thanked Mr. Whitehead for his dedication and 
knowledge that he has brought to this Board. 
 
Mr. Whitehead commented that he was humbled by all of the 
comments.  He noted that nothing could have been achieved 
without unity and he his very impressed on how smoothly this 
agency runs. 
 

ADJOURNMENT The Chairman asked if there were any other items of business 
to come before the Board the meeting was adjourned to May 
24, 2023. 

  
 
 
_____________________________               ____________________________ 
Mark Paulson      Valerie Munoz   
Chairman      Secretary 



DRAFT 
 

SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
LEGISLATIVE/PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE  

MAY 16, 2023 AT 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
 

The Chairman called the regular meeting of the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority to order and reviewed the 
actions anticipated on the agenda for the meeting. 
 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
DECLARATION – AB 2449 
 

None. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
PRESENT 
 

Valerie Munoz and Robert Gonzales 

WATERMASTER LIASON  
 

None. 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
ABSENT 
 

Bob Kuhn 

OTHER BOARD MEMBERS 
PRESENT 
 

None 

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT Randy Schoellerman, Executive Director; Dan Colby, 
Assistant Executive Director/Senior Project Manager; 
Stephanie Moreno, Executive Assistant/Public Outreach 
Coordinator; Mary Saenz, Director of Finance; Michelle 
Sanchez, Admin/Accounting Assistant; Jackie Montgomery, 
Admin/Accounting Assistant 
 

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC 
PRESENT 
 

Chris Lancaster, Civic Publications; Gabriel Monares, The 
Monares Group 

Public Comment None. 
 

REMOTE PARTICIPATION 
DECLARATION – AB 2449 
[Government Code Section 54953(f)] 
 

None. 

Discussion Regarding Next 
Advertorial 
 

Ms. Moreno reported that the next ad would be in the Civic 
Leadership publication that is schedule to be out in June. 
 
Mr. Lancaster commented that Mr. Monares was assisting on 
getting interviews with Congresswomen Napolitano and Chu 
to discuss their commitment to the water cleanup issues and 
their support of the WQA. 
 

Discussion Regarding EcoVoices 
Program 

Ms. Moreno reported that she has been working with Dr. 
Shope over the past few months on a series of videos to use 



as educational tools.  She played three brief sample video 
clips for the committee members. 
 
Mr. Shope provided an update on the program and indicated 
that he has provided staff with some initial one-minute video 
clips to use on WQA’s social media sites.  He reported that 
the editing of the video series has taken longer than 
previously expected.  He indicated that he should have the 
final seven video episodes completed in June along with the 
accompanying curriculum guides.  He reported that his goal 
was to utilize the finished products on a series of hands-on 
educational activities at various parks in the San Gabriel 
Valley.   
 
Ms. Munoz commented that she would like water agencies to 
do a better job relaying the message of water issues and 
would like the WQA to be a part of that message to inform 
the public on what role the WQA plays in the water industry.  
She would like to see more consistency in the messaging.  
She also noted that she would like to see more in-person 
educational outreach and working more with the local school 
districts.  She lastly noted that she wanted to make sure the 
videos matched the audience which they will be targeting.       
 
Mr. Shope commented that the videos incorporate school 
aged kids to help convey the message in a way they will 
understand.  He also noted that he was excited to get back to 
doing in-person activities. 
 
Mr. Gonzales commented that he preferred live in-person 
activities.  He would also like to see the elected official be 
educated as well as students. 
 
Ms. Moreno commented that once all the videos are 
completed, they will be uploaded to the WQA website and 
YouTube channel for everyone to access along with the 
curriculum guides.  She reported that Dr. Shope has 
submitted a proposal for the next fiscal year at the same 
amount as in previous years of $15,000 to continue the 
program and implement the new video series into his live 
activities. 
 
After some discussion, the committee recommended that 
EcoVoices proposal go to the full Board for approval. 
 



Legislative Activities/Reports 
 

a. AB 279 – Mr. Schoellerman reported that he 
anticipates that the bill will be out of committee this 
week and hopefully have a hearing on it the first week 
in June. 

b. State – Mr. Monares reported that there is no 
opposition for AB 279.  He noted that the State is 
dealing with some funding issues as a result of the tax 
filing deadline being extended to October.  He lastly 
noted that there may be a climate bond in the next 
session that the WQA could look at to possibly get 
some funding opportunities. 

c. Federal – Mr. Monares reported that everything is on 
hold while the federal government deals with the debt 
ceiling issue.  He noted that Congresswoman Chu has 
requested to do another check presentation for the 2nd 
$10M that was awarded to the WQA.   
 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S 
REPORT 
 

Mr. Schoellerman reported that the WQA participated in the 
Water Industry Update that Congresswoman held at Upper 
District on May 3rd.  He also reported that Mr. Colby 
provided a presentation with Director Gonzales to the El 
Monte City Council on May 3rd.  He noted that he 
participated in a hearing for the EPA PFAS Standard to 
provide verbal comments on May 4th.  He lastly noted that 
staff has not received any comments on the draft budget and 
that it is scheduled for a public hearing and adoption at the 
next WQA Board meeting on May 24th. 
 

ADJOURNMENT Mr. Kuhn asked if there were any other items of business to 
come before the committee. There being none, the meeting 
was adjourned. 

 
 
  
_____________________________               ____________________________ 
Mark Paulson       Valerie Munoz 
Chairman      Secretary  



























 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA SUBMITTAL  
 

To:  WQA Board of Directors 

From:   Randy Schoellerman, Executive Director 

Date:  May 24, 2023 

Subject:   Eco Voices Institute Educational Programs  

              

Summary 
 
The past seven years WQA has participated in a Summer Youth Outreach Program with EcoVoices 
to target a segment of the community that is difficult to reach, the youth of our communities. 
EcoVoices is a STEM’s rich hands-on program that provides young people lessons on the San Gabriel 
River watershed that includes groundwater quality, drought preparedness, mitigation measures for 
the prevention of pollution and restorative biodiversity.  It is delivered in a dynamic and theatrical 
way that helps students remember and retain what is taught.  Staff is recommending continued 
participation in this program. 
 
Discussion 
 
This past year, with WQA’s participation, Dr. Richard Shope and his team have been developing and 
producing seven water quality educational videos comprised of social media spots (under 2 minutes) 
and educational videos (several 5-8 minute episodes and one longer episode–featuring Young 
Scientist explainers). These videos feature Mr. Dan Arrighi from the San Gabriel Valley Water 
Company explaining various aspects of groundwater treatment and contaminant removal in the San 
Gabriel Basin.   The videos are intertwined with humorous explanations from the Young Scientist 
explainers.  WQA will utilize these videos on our Social Media Platforms.  In addition, Dr. Shope is 
developing written curriculum models for the videos that can be used by teachers in classroom 
settings.  These are scheduled to be completed by June 30, 2023. 
 
Next, staff is recommending that WQA continue to sponsor Dr. Shope this next fiscal year to utilize 
the videos at various parks within the San Gabriel Valley as EcoVoices commences its summer 
programs.  Furthermore, EcoVoices will be reaching out to local school districts and Superintendents 
and provide the videos and accompanying curriculum models to assist educators for use in the 
classroom. 
 



At the May 16, 2023, the Legislative/Public Information Committee recommended continuing our 
partnership with EcoVoices for the summer program for the budgeted $15,000.  The program 
reaches an estimated 1,000 youth within the region.  
 
Recommendation 
 
Approve proposal for participation in the EcoVoices Institute Educational Programs for $15,000. 
 
Attachment 
Eco Voices Proposal for 2023 



World Space
Dedicated to Scientific, Educational, and Literary  Enterprises

Water Quality Action Stories 
We consider this current suite of deliverables as a product of our 2022-2023 Agreement.

Videos 
Between now and end-of-June 2023, we will have completed and delivered our initial 
suite of educational and social media video productions, comprised of Social Media 
Spots (under 2 minutes) and Educational Videos (several 5-8 minute episodes and one 
longer episode–featuring Young Scientist explainers) on the following topics:

o Airstripper: Volatile Organic Chemicals (√Delivered Social Media Spot)
o Ion Exchange: Perchlorate (√Delivered Social Media Spot)
o Sustainability (√Delivered Social Media Spot)
o Regenerable Ion Exchange: Nitrates
o UltraViolet Technologies: NDMA and 1,4 Dioxane 
o Overview of Water Treatment Facilities
o The San Gabriel River Valley Watershed 

Accompanying Curriculum Guides 

Concurrently, we are developing online and live curriculum modules to accompany each 
video, for use by teachers and activity leaders, as well as by our own staff to accompany 
our delivery of Water Quality Action Stories to be completed by the end of June 2023.

Water Quality Action Stories: 2023-2024

We propose to utilize these products as we schedule a series of expeditions, hands-on 
educational activities at various parks in the San Gabriel Valley featuring our Water 
Quality Action Stories, to carry out the curriculum throughout the summer and upcoming 
school year 2023-2024, both through WQA and our collaborative partners such as the 
San Gabriel Valley Water Company. As we emerge from the cocoon of CoVid, we look 
forward to a robust resurgence of our live education and outreach activities.

Founders of the World Space Foundation, Dr. Richard Shope, President  
15835 East Main Street, La Puente, CA 91744 

626.977.0053       worldspacefoundation.org      worldspace@shope.com 
A Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) NGO, # 95-3422531 

http://worldspacefoundation.org
mailto:worldspace@shope.com?subject=


World Space

Founders of the World Space Foundation, Dr. Richard Shope, President  
15835 East Main Street, La Puente, CA 91744 

626.977.0053       worldspacefoundation.org      worldspace@shope.com 
A Nonprofit 501 (c) (3) NGO, # 95-3422531 

Dedicated to Scientific, Educational, and Literary  Enterprises

AGREEMENT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES, 2023-2024 
This Agreement is made and entered on this date, ____________________, by and between the San Gabriel 
Basin Water Quality Authority (WQA) and EcoVoices, a Project of the Founders of the World Space 
Foundation (World Space). The purpose of EcoVoices to create and sustain innovative, effective, and 
outstanding educational programs for ecological research and stewardship, focused on water. 

SCOPE OF WORK: World Space agrees to perform the professional services and tasks set forth as follows: 

1. Create, design, and produce, as part of the larger EcoVoices community outreach curriculum,
courses, inquiry stations, science journals, mimewrighting scenarios and other associated
components on the theme of WATER QUALITY ACTION STORIES.

2. Implement the WATER QUALITY curriculum as part of the SUMMER 2023 and School Year
2023-2024 community outreach, within the service area of the WQA, by using the series of
video productions for online and Social Media distribution.

3. Implement the WATER QUALITY curriculum as part of the School Year 2022-2023
community outreach to at least 5 schools within the service area of the WQA.

4. Provide photographs and write-ups to enable the WQA to publicize its participation as an
EcoVoices partner via it Social Media outlets. Include the WQA logo where appropriate
(letterhead, banners, science journals, etc.), to indicate its status as an EcoVoices partner.

COMPENSATION: EcoVoices, a project of World Space, shall perform the Professional Services at a total 
cost of $15,000,payable to the “World Space Foundation”. 

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY: World Space enthusiastically embraces the task of creating a suite of 
educational products for EcoVoices that communicate WQA community outreach themes. World Space 
reserves the intellectual property rights to benefit the authors of those efforts, to be shared as revenue-
producing work, on a case by case basis, with its collaborative partners. 

GENERAL PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT: This Agreement funds activities carried out in concert with 
several collaborative entities, including but not limited to: the L.A. County Department of Parks & 
Recreation, the City of La Puente (through our programs at the La Puente Park Community Center), the 
San Gabriel Valley Water Company, the National Ground Water Foundation, and various school districts 
within the San Gabriel Basin WQA service area. 

_____________________________________  ________________________________________ 
Richard Shope, President           Randy Schoellerman, Executive Director 
Founders of the World Space Foundation   San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority  

http://worldspacefoundation.org
mailto:worldspace@shope.com?subject=


 
 

 
 
 
 

AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

To:  WQA Board of Directors 

From:   Randy Schoellerman, Executive Director 

Date:  May 24, 2023 

Subject:   Adoption of Draft Budget for FY 22/23  

              
 
Summary 
 
WQA staff presented the FY 23/24 Draft Budget in two workshops at the Administrative/Finance 
Committee meeting on April 11, 2023, and at the WQA Board Meeting on April 19, 2023.  Staff did 
not receive any comments or requests for changes to the budget resulting from the workshops.   
 
Accordingly, there have not been any revisions made to the FY 23/24 Draft Budget as presented at 
the April budget workshops.   
 
As submitted previously during the workshops, the WQA assessment is budgeted at $12 per acre 
foot, for assessment funding of $2,371,320 on a total of 197,610-acre feet of prescriptive pumping 
rights that are owned in the Basin. 
 
The budget workshops also included a specific discussion of the WQA Reserve Fund Policy and the 
effect that the FY 23/24 Budget has on the annual assessment level necessary to fund WQA’s 
operations. The Reserve Fund Policy mandates that an annual review of reserves be presented to 
the Board as a component of the annual budget process. The review was performed and presented 
to the Board at the April workshops.  Based on staff analysis, funding levels are appropriate and 
aligned with Board goals and objectives for FY 23/24. 
 
Recommendations / Proposed Actions 
 
Adopt Draft Budget for FY 23/24.  
 
 
Attachments 
FY 23/24 Draft Budget. 

















































































































































DRAFT 
 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-006 
 

A RESOLUTION SETTING THE HEARING 
DATE, TIME AND LOCATION 

OF THE PROPOSED PRESCRIPTIVE PUMPING RIGHT 
ASSESSMENT 

OF THE SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 
 
 

The Board Members of the San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority hereby resolve to set the 
hearing date, time and location of the proposed prescriptive pumping right assessment for fiscal 
year 2023/2024, as follows: 
 
 
 
  Date of Hearing:  August 16, 2023 
 
  Time of Hearing:  12:00 p.m. 
 

Location of Hearing: San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority  
Board Room 

      1720 W. Cameron Ave. Suite 100 
      West Covina, CA  91790 
 
  Amount of Proposed 
  Assessment:   $12.00 per acre foot 
 
 
Dated this 24th day of May 2023. 
 
 
__________________________________  
Mark Paulson        
Chairman 
 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Valerie Munoz 
Secretary 



DRAFT 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 23-007 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE  
SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY 

SETTING A SCHEDULE FOR COLLECTION 
 
 
 
 

 The Board Members of the San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority hereby resolve to  
 
set a schedule of collection. 
 
 If an annual prescriptive pumping right assessment is established for fiscal year  
 
2023/2024, it shall be collected in two installments on September 15, 2023, and November 13,  
 
2023. 
 
 
 
Dated this 24th day of May 2023. 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Mark Paulson 
Chairman 
 
 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Valerie Munoz 
Secretary  

 
 
 



SGB Water Calendar Administrator

Jun �� - Sep ��, ����

Wednesday Jun ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

��:��pm - �:��pm WQA Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Administrative Committee Mtg

Thursday Jun ��, ����

All day SCWUA Field Trip - SGV Water Supply Tour

Monday Jun ��, ����

��:��am - ��:��am SGVWA Leg. Committee Meeting

��:��am - �:��pm SGVWA Board Meeting

Wednesday Jun ��, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting

Monday Jul �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Tuesday Jul �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Admin & Finance Committee meeting

Wednesday Jul �, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm Watermaster Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Water Resources & Facility Management Committee

Monday Jul ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Tuesday Jul ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am WQA Leg/Pub Committee

��:��am - ��:��am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

Calendars

SGVMWD
TVMWD
USGVMWD
WM
WQA



Wednesday Jul ��, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Basin Watermaster Committee Mtg

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting

Wednesday Jul ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

��:��pm - �:��pm WQA Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Administrative Committee Mtg

Monday Jul ��, ����

��:��am - ��:��am SGVWA Leg. Committee Meeting

��:��am - �:��pm SGVWA Board Meeting

Wednesday Jul ��, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting

Tuesday Aug �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Admin & Finance Committee meeting

Wednesday Aug �, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm Watermaster Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Water Resources & Facility Management Committee

Monday Aug �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Tuesday Aug �, ����

�:��am - ��:��am WQA Leg/Pub Committee

��:��am - ��:��am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

Wednesday Aug �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Basin Watermaster Committee Mtg

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting

Monday Aug ��, ����



�:��am - ��:��am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Wednesday Aug ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

��:��pm - �:��pm WQA Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Administrative Committee Mtg

Wednesday Aug ��, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting

Monday Aug ��, ����

��:��am - ��:��am SGVWA Leg. Committee Meeting

��:��am - �:��pm SGVWA Board Meeting

Monday Sep �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Gov A�airs Committee Meeting

Tuesday Sep �, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Admin & Finance Committee meeting

Wednesday Sep �, ����

�:��am - ��:��am TVMWD Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm Watermaster Board Meeting

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Water Resources & Facility Management Committee

Monday Sep ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am SGVMWD Board Meeting

Tuesday Sep ��, ����

�:��am - ��:��am WQA Leg/Pub Committee

��:��am - ��:��am WQA Admin/Finance Committee

Wednesday Sep ��, ����

�:��pm - �:��pm WM Basin Watermaster Committee Mtg

�:��pm - �:��pm USGVMWD Board Meeting



Printed on: ��/��/���� �:��pm Powered by

http://www.teamup.com/

	WQABoardAgenda_052423
	AT
	1720 W.  CAMERON AVENUE, SUITE 100
	WEST COVINA, CALIFORNIA
	X. OTHER ACTION/INFORMATION ITEMS               PAULSON
	(These items may require action)
	1. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-006, A Resolution Setting
	the Hearing Date, Time and Location of the Proposed
	Prescriptive Pumping Right Assessment of the San Gabriel
	Basin Water Quality Authority [enc]
	2. Adoption of Resolution No. 23-006, A Resolution of the
	San Gabriel Basin Water Quality Authority Setting a
	XIII. PROJECT REPORTS                   COLBY


	041923
	DRAFT
	A REGULAR MEETING
	OF THE
	SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY
	APRIL 19, 2023 AT 12:00 P.M.

	LegPub_051623
	DRAFT
	SAN GABRIEL BASIN WATER QUALITY AUTHORITY
	LEGISLATIVE/PUBLIC INFORMATION COMMITTEE
	MAY 16, 2023 AT 11:00 A.M.

	Demands 2023 05-24
	Staff Report - Eco Voices Summer Youth Outreach Program 2023
	EcoVoices proposal 2023
	Staff Report - FY 23-24 Draft Budget for May 24
	BUDGET DRAFT v2 fy 23-24
	BUDGET DRAFT v2 fy 23-24_001.pdf
	BUDGET DRAFT v2 fy 23-24_044

	23-006_AssessmentHearing
	23-007 CollectionSchedule
	sgb-water-calendar-2023-05-19-00-28-47



